



HTTP-AUTH

Working Group Meeting @ IETF 93
20-July-2015 17:40-18:40

NOTE WELL

- Any submission to the IETF intended by the Contributor for publication as all or part of an IETF Internet-Draft or RFC and any statement made within the context of an IETF activity is considered an "IETF Contribution". Such statements include oral statements in IETF sessions, as well as written and electronic communications made at any time or place, which are addressed to:
 - The IETF plenary session
 - The IESG, or any member thereof on behalf of the IESG
 - Any IETF mailing list, including the IETF list itself, any working group or design team list, or any other list functioning under IETF auspices
 - Any IETF working group or portion thereof
 - Any Birds of a Feather (BOF) session
 - The IAB or any member thereof on behalf of the IAB
 - The RFC Editor or the Internet-Drafts function
- All IETF Contributions are subject to the rules of [RFC 5378](#) and [RFC 3979](#) (updated by [RFC 4879](#)).
- Statements made outside of an IETF session, mailing list or other function, that are clearly not intended to be input to an IETF activity, group or function, are not IETF Contributions in the context of this notice. Please consult [RFC 5378](#) and [RFC 3979](#) for details.
- A participant in any IETF activity is deemed to accept all IETF rules of process, as documented in Best Current Practices RFCs and IESG Statements.
- A participant in any IETF activity acknowledges that written, audio and video records of meetings may be made and may be available to the public.

AGENDA

- Administrivia
 - Blue Sheets
 - Note Well
 - Scribes
 - Agenda bash
 - The case of the missing chair
- Document Status
- SCRAM
- Digest With HMAC
- SRP Scheme
- Open Mic

ADMINISTRIVIA

- Blue Sheets
- Note Well
- Scribes
- Agenda bash
- The case of the missing chair

DOCUMENT STATUS

- BASIC and DIGEST are in the RFC Editor's Queue.
- Both are done. They're just waiting for the MISREF.
- SCRAM has not seen much comment on list.
 - Hope we can fix that starting today.

DOCUMENT STATUS

- ...and then there's MutualAuth
- No progress despite spending much meeting time on it.
- So, new plan:
 - The authors will prepare an issue list.
 - They will post 2-3 issues at a time to the mailing list, with a proposed resolutions.
 - The working group will have 2 weeks to start a conversation.
 - New issues that come up are added to the list.
 - Issues that generate no discussion are resolved as was proposed.
 - When the issue list is exhausted, we go to WGLC.
- This has worked before elsewhere, might as well try it here.